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Augustine, Robert

From: Hutson, Alex

Sent: 09 March 2010 12:33

To: Planning and Public protection

Cc: Augustine, Robert

Subject: Hollycot, Vale of Health, NW3 1BB: Application to remove dying Ceanothus DDD

Attachments: Hollycot_Ceanothus Removal ApplicationMedRes.pdf, ATT2000926.htm
Hi,
Please find attached an application to remove a dead tree.
Thanks.
Alex

Alex Hutson
Trees and Landscape Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 5939

From: Guillaume Baltz [mailto:g.baltz@Schoenaich.co.uk]

Sent: 08 March 2010 18:09

To: Hutson, Alex

Cc: John Myers; Toby Hart; Sabrina Talamoni

Subject: Re: Hollycot, Vale of Health, NW3 1BB: Application to remove dying Ceanothus

Dear Alex,

We met with the client at the end of last week who confirmed that the Ceanothus was definitely of
the evergreen type. We were provided with photographs taken in November (several years apart)
showing the shrub in full leaf while surrounding tree have lost or are loosing their foliage.

We have therefore filled the form which you issued us a few weeks ago describing the tree as
dying. We are also including the evergreen photos and one photos of the defoliated tree taken in
January.

When we discussed this on the phone, you mentioned the fact that, if the tree was dying, the
application would be a "formality". Our client is quite keen for the contractors to carry

out clearance as soon as possible so that basic landscaping operations (such as ground preparation
and grading) can start, so I would be grateful if you could give me an idea of the time it might take
to process this application.

Please let me know if you require more information.

Kind regards,

Guillaume Baltz

Landscape Architect

09/03/2010
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for

SCHOENAICH LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS LTD.
Greystone House

Sudbrook Lane

Petersham

Surrey

TWA10 7AT

Tel: + 44 (0) 20 8948 4445
Fax: + 44 (0) 20 8332 2229

E-mail :

g.baltz@Schoenaich.co.uk

Web:
www.schoenaich.co.uk
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